Date : 8/23/2023 1:46:52 PM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Paul Dulberg" , '""Paul Dulberg" , "T Kost"
Subject : Discussion with ARDC

Gentlemen

please remove any direct statement regarding the ARDC Complaints, all exhibits labelled and
turned over to the ADRC or will be turned over, and all references to the ARDC, from draft sur
responses and Response to Motion for summary Judgment.

Respectfully,

Alphonse A. Talarico

Ps: The Response to Allstate's Motion for Summary judgement is due tomorrow.



